Linwood Law

10 August 2006

Mr C J Scaife
139 MacKenzie Avenue

Woolston
Christchurch 8023

Dear Christopher
Re: Initial Interview
Thank you for coming in to see us.

[ note you are not intending to take further steps in relation to the money belonging
to your mother.

If at some stage you want further assistance in this please let me know.

In the brief discussion I had with you it appears as if you have a legitimate case and
that there are matters that should be pursued.

In the meantime, a bill of my costs for attendances is enclosed.

Yours faithfully

GARRY '€

email: Garry@linwoodlaw.co.nz
17536/1/L060810GSC|g]
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